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Mr Clive Bowers,

Commission for Energy Regulation.
The Exchange,

Belgard Square North,

Tallaght,

Dublin 24.

Mr Jody O’Boyle,
Utility Regulator,
Queens House,
14 Queen Street,
Belfast,

BT1 6ER.

5™ September 2011

Re: Single Electricity Market Capacity Payment Mechanism FCPPy and ECPPy for
Trading Year 2012 - SEM-11-063

Dear Clive, Jody,

Endesa Ireland welcomes the consultation on Capacity Payment Weighting Factors for
2012. The Consultation Paper proposes that the following parameters should be maintained:

» FCPPy should be set to a value of 0.3
« ECPPy should be set to a value of 0.3
» VCPPy should be set to a value of 0.4

Endesa Ireland agrees with the Regulatory Authorities’ proposal to maintain the current
values for these parameters for 2012.

Best regards,

Deirdre Powers,
Director, Energy Management
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